
EXHIBIT B

PUBLIC VERSIONCase 5:19-cv-00036-RWS   Document 212-3   Filed 03/06/20   Page 1 of 2 PageID #:  8845Case 5:19-cv-00036—RWS Docum$P§i§§VEfix§N§mel20 Page 1 of 2 PageID #: 8845

EXHIBIT B

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


1

Miller, Tiffany A.

From: Zhou, Vincent <vzhou@omm.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 6:35 PM
To: Siddiqui, Saqib; Pensabene, Marc J.; Silverman, Daniel; Levy, Kfir B.; Simmons, Luann L.; 

'melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com'; Beasley, Tony; Moon, Bo; Gore, Laura Bayne; #Maxell-
Apple; 'Bobby Lamb'; Godfrey, Kristin; bstevens@wscllp.com; hcannom@wscllp.com; 
jquilici@orrick.com; Williamson, Brett J.

Cc: FW-CLIENT-Maxell-Apple-Service; 'Geoff Culbertson'
Subject: Maxell Ltd. v. Apple Inc. (Case 5:19-cv-00036-RWS) - Source Code Production 

**EXTERNAL SENDER** 

 
Saqib, 
 
Apple added source code to the review computers on February 19, 2020.  The new source code addresses certain issues 
raised by Maxell’s motion to compel, as described in Apple’s preliminary response (see D.I. 199 at 2). 
 
Regards, 
Vincent 
 
 

O’Melveny 

Xin-Yi (Vincent) Zhou 
vzhou@omm.com  
O: +1-213-430-7576 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
400 South Hope Street, 18th Floor
Los Angeles, CA  90071 
Website | Bio 

This message and any attached documents contain information from the law firm of O'Melveny & Myers LLP that may be confidential 
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message. 
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